LINDSEY O. GRAHAM

SOUTH CAROLINA

UNITED STATES SENATE
June 28, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

Mr. David C. Weiss
United States Attorney
District of Delaware

Dear Mr. Weiss:

Whistleblower allegations indicate that while you were investigating Hunter Biden you requested
Special Counsel designation and were denied. and that you sought more serious charges and that
attempt was rejected. Whistleblowers also indicated that you made efforts to bring charges in
Washington. D.C. and California, and were also rejected. These allegations are corroborated by a
contemporaneous e-mail. Please provide information regarding these allegations, as a prompt
response is necessary to reassure the public that there is equal justice under the law.

[ have been informed that you and your office were briefed on allegations in a FD-1023 form
suggesting there may have been phone calls recorded between Hunter Biden and Joe Biden with a
senior official at Burisma Holdings. a Ukrainian energy company. The FD-1023 in question alleges
that the confidential informant told the Department of Justice and FBI that such tapes may exist.

Were you in fact briefed on these allegations by United States Attorney Scott Brady or anyone else?
If yes, what actions were taken to investigate this matter and what was the final disposition?

As I write, I do not know if the allegations are credible, but [ know they are serious, and I believe it is
incumbent on you to clarify and inform the public. I am confident this can be achieved without
compromising confidential sources.

Sincerely,

L Noo—

Lindsey O. Graham
Ranking Member
Senate Committee on the Judiciary

ce: The Honorable Richard J. Durbin
Chairman
Senate Committee on the Judiciary

ce: The Honorable Merrick Garland
Attorney General of the United States
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